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Some websites continually change their structure and content, so the information listed here may not always be available.

General Sources
Avalon Project at Yale Law School

www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/terrorism/terror.htm
The Avalon Project website features documents in the fields of law, history, economics, diplomacy, politics, government, and terrorism.
Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS)

www.csis.org
The Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS), which is a nonpartisan organization, has been dedicated to providing world leaders with strategic insights on, and policy solutions to, current and emerging global issues for 40 years. Currently, CSIS has responded to global terrorism threats by developing a variety of well-defined projects and responses that are available at this site.
Congressional Research Service Reports

www.fas.org/sgp/crs/
This site is maintained by the Federation of American Scientists. It contains a collection of foreign policy and national security reports written by the Congressional Research Service for members of Congress. They are not made directly available to the public online but are not classified and generally can be obtained from members of Congress on request.
The Federal Web Locator

www.lib.auburn.edu/madd/docs/fedloc.html
Use this handy site as a launching pad for the websites of federal U.S. agencies, departments, and organizations. It is well organized and easy to use for informational and research purposes.
Foreign Affairs

www.foreignaffairs.org
The Foreign Affairs site allows users to search the magazine’s archives and provides access to the field’s leading journals, documents, online resources, and so on. Links to dozens of other related websites are possible from here.

International Information Programs

www.america.gov/
This wide-ranging page offered by the State Department provides definitions, related documentation, and a discussion of topics of concern to students of foreign policy and foreign affairs. It addresses today’s hot topics as well as ongoing issues that form the foundation of the field. Many Web links are provided.
Oneworld.net
www.oneworld.net/section/partners/
Search this site for information and news about issues related to human sustainable development throughout the world. Information is available by topic or by country.
United Nations Home Page

www.un.org
Here is the gateway to information about the United Nations.
U.S. International Affairs

www.state.gov/www/regions/internat.html
Data on U.S. foreign policy around the world are available here. Some of the areas covered are arms control, economics and trade, international organizations, environmental issues, terrorism, current treaties, and international women’s issues.
UNIT 1: The United States and the World: Strategic Choices
The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists

www.bullatomsci.org
This site allows you to read more about the Doomsday Clock and other issues as well as topics related to nuclear weaponry, arms control, and disarmament.
The Henry L. Stimson Center

www.stimson.org
The Stimson Center, a nonprofit and (self-described) nonpartisan organization, focuses on issues where policy, technology, and politics intersect. Use this site to find assessments of U.S. foreign policy in the post–Cold War world and to research many other topics.
International Network Information Center at University of Texas

http://inic.utexas.edu
This gateway has many pointers to international sites, organized into African, Asian, Latin American, Middle East, and Russian and east European subsections.

ISN International Relations and Security Network

www.isn.ethz.ch
Maintained by the Center for Security Studies and Conflict Research, this site is a clearinghouse for information on international relations and security policy. The many topics are listed by category (Traditional Dimensions of Security and New Dimensions of Security) and by major world regions.
UNIT 2: The United States and the World: Regional and Bilateral Relations
Inter-American Dialogue (IAD)

www.iadialog.org
This IAD website provides data on U.S. policy analysis, communication, and exchange in Western Hemisphere affairs. The organization has helped to shape the agenda of issues and choices in hemispheric relations.
Political Science Resources

www.psr.keele.ac.uk/psr.htm
This is a link to sources available via European addresses. Listed by country name, it includes official government pages, official documents, speeches, elections, and political events.
Russian and East European Network Information Center

http://reenic.utexas.edu/reenic/index.html
Information ranging from women’s issues to foreign relations and coverage of more than two dozen countries in central and eastern Europe and western Asia may be found here. Also check out University of Texas/Austin’s site on Broader Asia (http://asnic.utexas.edu/asnic/index.html) for more insight into bilateral/regional relations.
World Wide Web Virtual Library: International Affairs Resources

www.etown.edu/vl/
Extensive links are available here to help you learn about specific countries and regions, to research for various think tanks, and to study such vital topics as international law, development, the international economy, human rights, and peacekeeping.
UNIT 3: The Domestic Side of American Foreign Policy
American Diplomacy

www.unc.edu/depts/diplomat/
American Diplomacy is an online journal of commentary, analysis, and research on U.S. foreign policy and its results around the world. It provides discussion and information on current news, such topics as Life in the Foreign Service, and A Look Back.
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace (CEIP)

www.ceip.org
One of the most important goals of CEIP is to stimulate discussion and learning among both experts and the public on a range of international issues. This site provides links to the magazine Foreign Policy, to the Carnegie Moscow Center, and to descriptions of various programs.
PEW Research Center Reports on Global Affairs/Public Attitudes

http://pewresearch.org/topics/globalattitudesforeignaffairs/
The PEW Research Center is a nonprofit organization that since 2005 has carried out surveys of international public opinion and U.S. public opinion on national security and other foreign policy issues. The Pew Global Attitudes Project website contains international public opinion data drawn from more than 100,000 interviews in more than 50 countries.
RAND

www.rand.org
RAND, a nonprofit institution that works to improve public policy through research and analysis, offers links to certain topics and descriptions of RAND activities as well as major research areas (such as international relations and strategic defense policy).
UNIT 4: The Institutional Context of American Foreign Policy

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)

www.cia.gov
Use this official CIA page to learn about many facets of the agency and to connect to other sites and resources.

The NATO Integrated Data Service (NIDS)

www.nato.int/structur/nids/nids.htm
NIDS was created to bring information on security-related matters within easy reach of the widest possible audience. Check out this website to review North Atlantic Treaty Organization documentation of all kinds, to read NATO Review magazine, and to explore key issues in the field of European security and transatlantic cooperation.

U.S. Department of State

www.state.gov/index.html
This State Department page is a must for any student of foreign affairs. Explore this site to find out what the department does, what services it provides, what it says about U.S. interests around the world, and much more.

United States Institute of Peace (USIP)

www.usip.org
The USIP, which was created by Congress to promote peaceful resolution of international conflicts, seeks to educate people and disseminate information on how to achieve peace.

U.S. White House

www.whitehouse.gov
This official Web page for the White House includes information on the President and Vice President and What’s New. See especially The Virtual Library and Briefing Room for Hot Topics and latest Federal Statistics.

UNIT 5: Foreign Policy Problems and the Policy Making Process
Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs (BCSIA)

http://belfercenter.ksg.harvard.edu/
BCSIA is the hub of the John F. Kennedy School of Government’s research, teaching, and training in international affairs and is related to security, environment, and technology. This site provides insight into the development of leadership in policy making.
Central Intelligence Agency/Freedom of Information Act Special Documents

www.foia.cia.gov/soviet_estimates.asp
This site, run by the Central Intelligence Agency, offers the contents of a declassified set of national intelligence estimates from 1946–1991 on a range of important topics on national security policy. They provide insight into how crucial policy decisions were arrived at.
The Heritage Foundation

www.heritage.org
This page offers discussion about, and links to, many sites of the Heritage Foundation and other organizations having to do with foreign policy and foreign affairs.
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA)

www.archives.gov/index.html
This official site, which oversees the management of all federal records, offers easy access to background information for students interested in the policy making process, including a search of federal documents and speeches, and much more.

U.S. Department of State: The Network of Terrorism

http://usinfo.state.gov/products/pubs/
This website offers complete coverage from the American government’s viewpoint regarding the war against terrorism. It provides a wealth of firsthand documentation and evidence.
UNIT 6: U.S. International Economic Strategy
International Monetary Fund (IMF)

www.imf.org
This website is essential reading for anyone wishing to learn more about this important body’s effects on foreign policy and the global economy. It provides information about the IMF, directs readers to various publications and current issues, and suggests links to other organizations.
United States Agency for International Development

www.usaid.gov/
Information is available here about broad and overlapping issues such as agriculture, democracy and governance, health, economic growth, and the environment in many regions and countries around the world.
United States Trade Representative

www.ustr.gov
The mission of the U.S. Trade Representative is presented on this site. Background information on international trade agreements and links to other sites may be accessed.
World Bank

www.worldbank.org
News (including press releases, summaries of new projects, and speeches), publications, and coverage of numerous topics regarding development, countries, and regions are provided at this website. It also contains links to other important global financial organizations.
UNIT 7: U.S. Military Strategy
Arms Control and Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

http://dosfan.lib.uic.edu/acda/
This archival ACDA page provides links to information on arms control and disarmament. Researchers can examine texts of various speeches, treaties, and historical documents. For further current information, go to the Bureau of Arms Control page at http://state.gov/t/ac/
Counterterrorism Page

http://counterterrorism.com
A summary of worldwide terrorism events, groups, and terrorism strategies and tactics, including articles from 1989 to the present of American and international origin, plus links to related websites and graphs are available on this site.
DefenseLINK

www.defenselink.mil/news/
Learn about the Department of Defense at this site. News, publications, photos, and other related sites of interest are noted.
Federation of American Scientists (FAS)

www.fas.org
FAS, a nonprofit policy organization, maintains this site to provide coverage of such topics as terrorism and weapons of mass destruction.
Human Rights Web

www.hrweb.org
The history of the human rights movement, text on seminal figures, landmark legal and political documents, and ideas on how individuals can get involved in helping to protect human rights around the world can be found here.
UNIT 8: The Iraq War, Afghanistan, and Beyond
Army Knowledge Online

www.us.army.mil
This website contains publications on U.S. Army strategic thinking and doctrine. One of the most significant documents on this site is FM3-24: Counterinsurgency. This 2006 document coauthored by General David Petraeus is the first major rewriting of U.S counterinsurgency doctrine in 25 years.
White House: Renewal in Iraq

www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/iraq/
View official White House reports, including presidential remarks, on this site.
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